10/8/24, 8:20 AM Mail - Harlow, Jennifer - Qutlook

pchamberlin@ocsu.org>
To: Harlow, [ 6/9/2022 20:09

reply with: Not ‘ will reach out. Sounds good. Keep me posted.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
I would love to hear your thoughts. | didn't reach out to them, they are reaching out to me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 9, 2022, at 9:56 AM, Harlow, Jennifer <Jennifer.Harlow@vermont.gov> wrote:

Penny
We can discuss this more. They are unarmed security. Right now they are at the Hospital.

Jenn

Get Outlook for iQS

From: Penny Chamberlin <pchamberlin@ocsu.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:56:40 AM

To: Kirsten Smith <ksmith@ocsu.org>; Harlow, Jennifer <lennifer.Harlow@vermont.gov>
Subject: Border Patrol/Security

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hi Kirsten and Jennifer, this group has been reaching out to me to discuss how they could
provide support.

Mary King, RN, BSN

Business Development Director
BORDER STATE SECURITY
194 Main Street, Suite 303
Newport, VT 05855

P A

I am curious how this group fits or doesn't fit within our local sheriff's department and state
police in our region?

Penny

Penny Chamberlin
Superintendent

Orleans Central Supervisory Union
802-525-1204 ext. 134
pchamberlin@®ocsu.org
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Chamberlin< pchamberlin@ocsu.org >
6/9/2022 9:54

You replied on Thu 6/9/2022 9:56

with: keeping me  the loop. Thanks! | would be happy to

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hi Kirsten and Jennifer, this group has been reaching out to me to discuss how they could provide

support.

Mary King, RN, BSN
Business Development
BORDER STATE SECURITY
194 Main Street, Suite 303

Newport VT 05855

I am curious how this ¢ '« or doesn't fit within our local sheriff's department and state police in our

region?

Penny Chamberiin
Superintendent

Orleans Central Supervisory
802-525-1204 ext. 134

pchamberlin@ocsu.org

icr . transmission contains information belonging to Orleans Central Supervisory Union (OCSU) that is
solely for the recipient(s) named above and which may be confidential or privileged. OCSU RESERVES AND ASSERTS ALL
PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES APPLICABLE TO THIS TRANSMISSION. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
electronic submission in please notify us by telephone at (802) 525-1204.
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